
From: UFI - Jess Wong [mailto:asia@ufi.org]

Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2014 11:17 AM

To: 'Michelle Leung (HKECIA)'

Subject: BEWARE about "European Company Network 2014/2015"

Hi Michelle,

FYI, this email below and this company (claiming to provide free listing) is kind set to “trap” exhibitors /

organisers to update their company information for listing, any organisation that signed and returned this

form will enter into an uncancellable contract with annual fee EURO995. This company is playing the

similar tricks that UFI has aware of from the past years (please refer UFI website for more Details:

http://www.ufi.org/Public/Default.aspx?Clef_SITESMAPS=142&Clef_SITESMAPS=161).

Please feel free to alert HKECIA’s members about this misleading directory service if you think

appropriate. Exhibition organisers may also want to alert their exhibitors to avoid being “trapped” by this

form, need to read with caution on the small text under ORDER. This kind of activity will happen every

years so beware of it.

Best regards,

From: European Company Network [mailto:register@ecn-reg.com]

Sent: 19 August 2014 21:32

To: asia@ufi.org

Subject: European Company Network 2014/2015

Dear Madam/Sir,

In order to have your company inserted in the European Company Network
for 2014/2015, please print, complete and submit the attached form (PDF
file) to the following address:

EUROPEAN COMPANY NETWORK
P.O. BOX 3079
3502 GB UTRECHT
THE NETHERLANDS
Fax: +31 205 248 107

Updating is free of charge!
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